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MEMBER-ATLARGE COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Land Use, ULURP & Landmarks Committee
CB#1 Board Members and Community Residents

FROM: Del Teague, Land Use Committee Chair

RE: Scheduled Meeting 9-9-2021

Please be advised that the Land Use, ULURP & Landmarks Committee will hold a Public
Hearing & Committee Meeting on the listed agenda items as follows:

WHEN: THURSDAY ---- SEPTEMBER 9, 2021
TIME: 6:30 PM
WHERE: WEBEX

(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually. Below are options for you to connect)
MEETING LINK:
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=mf4a75039646ea2b09524a7293b42e268

Meeting number: 179 627 9540

Password: NAfTmvVp323

Join by phone:  +1-646-992-2010 United States Toll (New York City)
Access code: 179 627 9540

AGENDA:

(1.) ANNOUNCEMENT: 1 WYTHE AVENUE IBIA SPECIAL PERMIT (C210272ZSK,
N220031LDK, N210273ZRK - requesting a zoning special permit) will be heard and voted on
at the full board meeting on September 14, 2021.

(2.) OPEN RESTAURANTS/SIDEWALK CAFES ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT.
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https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=mf4a75039646ea2b09524a7293b42e268

(3.) 79 QUAY STREET APPLICATION FOR ZONING MAP AMENDMENT.

(4.) RIVER RING POST-PUBLIC HEARING DELIBERATION.

(5.) ADJOURNMENT.

Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.
(718) 389-0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.




